We are happy to provide you with access to your insurance information anytime via the web. By now
you should have received an invitation email with information to activate your Portal account. The email

looks like the one below:

From: Client Portal [mailte; clentportal@tcormanagement.com]

Sent: Thursday, Movember 05, 2015 8:48 AM
To:
Subject: Sign up for Yowr Client Partal

oo

Client Portal inviles you to access your insurance information using our Client Portal. This service is available from both your computer and mobile
device

Please use the following link to sign in and activate your poral

ntifigr=f

Please sign in within 15 days of receipt of this email. Othenmse, your invitation will expire and you'll need to contact us for a new one

Should you have other products and services with TCOR in other depanments you may receive another email as well regarding following a link and
SIgneng in Pleaze follow the instrections 1o sign mn and actrvate that link as well

Thank you,

Client Portal
B30-387-T019

Use the link in the email to open and activate your account for Portal. If you haven’t received* the email
or you didn’t activate the account within 15 days of receiving the email, contact your account manager
for a new account activation email.

*If you haven’t received the email in your Inbox, check your Junk email folder.

Clicking the link in the email will take you to setup your password. Be sure to follow the required rules

for creating the password.

Client Portal

Hi, Portal Demo. Let's set up your account.

Your registered email address is;
ponaldemoi@tconnanagemeh?.com

Pleasa create a password:
Password must te 8 to 20

Enter Password charactors and contain at
laast 3 of the Tollovang 4

» Upporcase lotter

* Lowercase lottar

o Number

» Special character

Create Account (1EeS%ra")

Confirm Password

By regatenng. you agree 10 1he fenms and conddans of the Chant Poctal



Your Username is your email address.

Client Portal

Welcome! Please log in.

portaldemo1@tcormanagement.com
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Remember me Forgot password?

By logging In, you agree o the terms and conditions of the "Client Insurance Portal®

id User License Agreement



